

**Moultonborough Coalition for Suicide Prevention and Mental
Health
January 20 ,2009**

Present : Andrea Bonner, Frances Strayer, Mark Linberg, Scott Kinmond, Mary Bidgood Wilson, Laurie Brodner, Tom Dawson, Suzette Chaine, Peter Whelley. Jeri King,

Budget 09 /Warrant Article March

Those present discussed the needs presently known and those anticipated given our increase in promotion and the decline of the general economy. It was decided to request the same amount of \$12,000. This will include the 'assessment' typically requested of the Town by Northern each year, eliminating the need to have another warrant article. Scott will prepare the warrant article and circulate for signatures. (Done at the end of the meeting)

Tri-fold promotional cards/distribution

We need to renew the posters and distribute through the town/region. 8.5 x11

Press release re: the tri-fold and the upcoming warrant article, Frances will write when supplied the information, in time for Town meeting.

Survivors packet (price is in how many to purchase?) At 11.58 we decided to by 100 for 115. 80. Peter will follow up with Elaine. The information and materials will be housed at the VNA/Town office.

Peter will contact Niki about her willingness to collate the materials as needed and to see if she would like to contact the Young's with a packet. Tom agreed to assist if need be.

April 9th Opportunity to spread what we have accomplished.

Youth Suicide Prevention Assembly April 9th. The request has been to present an overview of this Coalition. Peter will contact Todd re: representing the community side of the Coalition and Laurie will talk with Eve about some one from Northern representing the 'professional' side of the coalition.

Web site

Peter Will contact Allison this month to establish a page that is linked to the Town services.

Next Meeting Date: 2/18/09 at the Town Library.

Agenda will include: Preparations for Town meeting.